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9 June 2023

Mergers, Exemptions & Digital: Competition Exemptions
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
For the attention of:

Mr David Hatfield, Director

Ms Sophie Magliano, Senior Analyst

By email:
exemptions(@accc.gov.au

david.hatfield@accc.gov.au

sophie.magliano@accc.gov.au

Dear Mr Hatfield and Ms Magliano

Re: Application for revocation of AA1000472
and the substitution of authorisation AA1000628

Given the resolution of the tender process recently conducted by the Department and Health and
Aged Care, eRx Script Exchange Pty Ltd (eRx) withdraws its application for revocation of
AA1000472 and the substitution of authorisation AA1000628. On 15 December 2022, the
ACCC issued interim authorisation in respect of this application. Accordingly, eRx also asks
that this interim authorisation be revoked. I note that, in accordance with section 91(2AB) of the
Competition and Consumer Act 2010 (Cth), revocation of the interim authorisation would revive
the operation of the suspended authorisation (i.e. AA1000472) which is due to expire 30 June
2025.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Alexandva Merrett
Independent Competition Counsel

An Australian Legal Practitioner within the meaning of the Legal Procession Uniform Law (Vic).
Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.

9 Loller St Brighton Vic 3186 |
www.ajmerrett.com.au





